
ADDENDUM 1 – BID# 41357 

DEMOLISH & REMOVAL OF OIL TANK – BUILDING 31  

RHODE ISLAND COLLEGE 

7/20/16 

 

Q & A: 

 

Q:  What is the  depth of the basement for the purposes of backfill? 

A: 8 feet deep. 

 

Q: The Scope of work states “ any and all areas impacted by this work effort be returned to 
the same or better condition at completion” however during the pre-bid meeting it was 
said the area was simply to be brought to grade, and there was no need to loam and 
seed the area. Please clarify. 

A: Foundation will be pulled and demolished; contractor will back fill with onsite material. 

Q:  Has/will  RIC terminate any water, sewer, gas or electrical service or is that the 
responsibility of the contractor? (permits etc) 

A:           This is the responsibility of Rhode Island College.  

 

Q:  Is there asbestos in the bathrooms on the 2nd and 3rd floor of the house? 

A: No, these two bathrooms tested negative.  

 

Q:  Can the foundation be broken per code and buried on site? 

A: Yes.  

 

 



Q:  Was the roof shingles tested for asbestos?  

A: Yes, the roof shingles tested negative.  

 

 

Abatement Plan. 

Pre-Bid Sign In Sheet.  

 
































































